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Enquiries to:  Information Team 
Our Ref:   FOI 11882706 
 

 
request-864035-6e885f00@whatdotheyknow.com 
 
Dear Elsie Conroy 
 
Freedom of Information Request 11882706 
Thank you for your request. Your request was actioned under the Freedom of Information 
Act 2000 in which you requested the following information – 
 
Managed ICT Service for Schools:  
http://ted.europa.eu/udl?uri = TED:NOTICE:338997-2018:TEXT:EN:HTML 
          

1. What are the contractual performance KPI's for this contract?  
2. Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were successful & 

not successful at the PQQ & ITT stages  
3. Actual spend on this contract/framework (and any sub lots), from the start of the 

contract to the current date  
4. Start date & duration of framework/contract?  
5. Could you please provide a copy of the service/product specification given to all 

bidders for when this contract was last advertised?  
6. Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of 

the extension?  
7. Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being 

either extended or renewed?  
8. Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract? 

 
Response: 
Liverpool City Council would advise that we hold information relevant to your request.  
 
In relation to your questions our responses are as follows –  
 
1. N/A 
2.  The successful bidder and provider is Computeam. S.43(2) is applied to the names of 
unsuccessful bidders as no contractual relationship exists and no reasonable expectation this 
information would be disclosed.  
3. We do not directly track contract spend in the finance system and therefore cannot  

provide this information. 
4. Start date 22/01/2019 – end date 21/01/2022 (extension option taken to extend to  

21/01/2023). 
5.  Please see attached for the specification provided to bidders 
6. Yes, as above 
7. Yes, the contract has been extended until 21/01/2023 
8.   Head of ICT Projects. 
 
This concludes our response. 
 
The City Council will consider appeals, referrals or complaints in respect of your 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 and you must submit these in writing to 
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Liverpool City Council Information Team 
Cunard Building, Water Street, Liverpool, L3 1AH 
E: informationrequests@liverpool.gov.uk 

 

Informationrequests@liverpool.gov.uk within 28 days of receiving your response. 
 
The matter will be dealt with by an officer who was not previously involved with the 
response and we will look to provide a response within 40 days. If you remain 
dissatisfied you may also apply to the Information Commissioner for a decision 
about whether the request for information has been dealt with in accordance with 
the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 
 
The Information Commissioner’s website is  www.ico.gov.uk and the postal address and 
telephone numbers are:- Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water 
Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF. Telephone: 0303-123-113.  Email –
mail@ico.gov.uk (they advise that their email is not secure) 
 
We trust this information satisfies your 
enquiry.  
 
Yours sincerely 

A Lewis 
Information Team 
 
Enc.  
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